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Jurek, Anne, Env. Health

From: Jurek, Anne, Env. Health
Sent: Tuesday, November 08, 2016 11:18 AM
To: 'Michael Boettger'
Subject: Public Participation for Case Closure of SCP Case No. RO0002896 and GeoTracker 

Global ID T06019794669, Red Star Yeast/1396 Fifth Street LLC, 1396 5th Street, 
Oakland, CA  94607

Attachments: MAIL_PP_2016-10-19_2.pdf

Hello Michael, 

I am letting you know that, in addition to the landowners and residents that were on the list that was attached to 

ACDEH’s directive dated October 19, 2016, the Notification of Potential Case Closure that was mailed on October 19, 

2016 was also sent on the same date to additional landowners or residents on the attached list. 

 

Anne Jurek, M.S. 
Professional Technical Specialist II (Geology) 
Alameda County Department of  Environmental Health (ACDEH) 
1131 Harbor Bay Pkwy  
Alameda, CA 94502 
(510) 567‐6721;  Ext. 36721 
anne.jurek@acgov.org 

 



 

OCCUPANT 533 KIRKHAM ST OAKLAND CA 94607
OCCUPANT 349 MANDELA PKWY OAKLAND CA 94607

SAN FRANCISCO BAY 
REGIONAL WATER 
QUALITY CONTROL 
BOARD 1515 CLAY STREET

SUITE 
1400 OAKAND CA 94612

CHERIE 
MCCAULOU CMCCAULOU@WATERBOARDS.CA.GOV 

EAST BAY MUNICIPAL 
UTILITY DISTRICT 
INDUSTRIAL DISCHARGE 
SECTION P.O. BOX 24055 MS 702 OAKLAND CA 94623 1055

CHANDRA 
JOHANNESSON cjohanne@ebmud.com

CITY OF OAKLAND 
PUBLIC WORKS 
ENVIRONMENTAL 
SERVICES 250 FRANK H. OGAWA PLAZA

SUITE 
5301 OAKLAND CA 94612

MARK 
JOHANNES 
ARNIOLA MArniola@oaklandnet.com
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